
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Darent Valley Hospital quote
TOMS, Emily (DARTFORD AND GRAVESHAM NHS TRUST) <emily.toms@nhs.net> Tue, May 6, 2025 at 10:19 AM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,

 

Yes please and we need a quantity of five.

 

Kind regards

 

Emily Toms

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 06 May 2025 09:22
To: TOMS, Emily (DARTFORD AND GRAVESHAM NHS TRUST) <emily.toms@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Darent Valley Hospital quote

 

  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Emily 

 

Good morning 

5/6/25, 10:39 AM Gmail - Fwd: Darent Valley Hospital quote

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1831362311707867370&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:1831362311707867370 1/11

mailto:aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
mailto:emily.toms@nhs.net


 

Do you want me to the 1114016 to the same quotation? 

 

If so how many to do you require?

 

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, May 6, 2025 at 8:36 AM TOMS, Emily (DARTFORD AND GRAVESHAM NHS TRUST) <emily.toms@nhs.net> wrote:

Hi Thank you for the quote.

 

Can we also have a quote for item 114016?

 

Kind regards

 

 

Emily

 

Emily Toms| Junior Buyer

Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust

Darent Valley Hospital

Darenth Wood Road

Dartford

Kent DA2 8DA

E-mail: Emily.toms@nhs.net
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You don't often get email from aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Tel: 077830357504 ext: 5398

Website: www.dgt.nhs.uk

Dgt.procurementhelpdesk@nhs.net

 

 

 

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 01 May 2025 10:05
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
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Thank you for your quote request.

 

Please see attached below for your quotation for the product you require, this is valid for 30 days.

 

If you would like to place a purchase order from this quote, please ensure the quote reference  QVM156543   is mentioned on your paperwork.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions and I will get back to you as soon as possible.

 

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

 

 

On Thu, May 1, 2025 at 8:20 AM TOMS, Emily (DARTFORD AND GRAVESHAM NHS TRUST) <emily.toms@nhs.net> wrote:

Hi,

 

Yes my end user did mean that code. Can we have a quote please?

 

Kind regards,

 

Emily Toms

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 29 April 2025 12:19
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

Hello

 

Good afternoon

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Do you mean the 1114015?

 

Please confirm so I can proceed.

 

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

 

 

From: TOMS, Emily (DARTFORD AND GRAVESHAM NHS TRUST) <emily.toms@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 29 Apr 2025 at 11:58
Subject: Darent Valley Hospital quote
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

 

Hi,

Please can I get an updated quote on the following items:

1115015
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Can you include any carriage costs please.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

 

Emily Toms

Darent Valley Hospital

DA2 8DA

 

 

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
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************************************************************************************** ******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do
so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is
approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support

************************************************************************************** ******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
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

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved
for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

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
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support
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